Mike Kuo

From: Mike Kuo

Sent: August05 2004 Thursday 11:47 AM

To: Tom Cokenias

Cc: CLIENT ADVOCATES; Michael Heckrotte

Subject: FW: Airgo Networks, FCC ID: SA3-AGN1202AP0000, Assessment NO.: AN04T4106,
Notice#1

----- Original Message-----

From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:MKuo@ccsemc.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 05, 2004 11:27 AM

To: mkuo@ccsemc.com

Subject: Airgo Networks, FCC ID: SA3-AGN1202AP0000, Assessment NO.: AN04T4106, Notice#1

FYI: Some of technical questions were issued during AN04T4105 DTS portion of composite device filing. Those issues will not be
repeated in this review. Please make sure to address Question 2,6,7 and 8 for this UNII applications as well.

Question #1: For UNII device operates in 5.15-5.25GHz band, the operating is restricted to indoor use only per section 15.407(e) of
FCC rules. In page 41, figure 27 of user manual, the software suggested that this device can be used for outdoor operation as well.
Please describe how to limit the device can only be used for indoor in 5.15-5.25GHz band.

Question #2: Please address 15.407(c) , 15.407(g) requirements.

Question #3: In the user manual, please include information to restrict indoor use for 5.15-5.25GHz operation.

Best Regards

Mike Kuo

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide
the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee.

Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this
correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.



